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Licensing

From: Aileen Powell
Sent: 30 November 2023 10:07
To: Licensing
Subject: White Hart, Wimborne.

Categories: Kathryn

For Kathryn  
 
Aileen Powell   

  

Licensing Team Leader   
Community & Public Protection  
Dorset Council  

  
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk  

      
 

  

From: Gosling, Gareth  
Sent: 30 November 2023 10:02 
To: Stephen Broad  
Cc: Aileen Powell 
Subject: RE: For the attention of Sgt Gosling-Review application- White Hart, Wimborne.  
  
Really appreciate the update on this Steve, 
  
Regards, 
  
Gareth 
  

 

Gareth Gosling 2551 
  
Police Sergeant 
  

 

  

  

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team  
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters, 5 Madeira Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH1 1QQ 

  
  
From: Stephen Broad  
Sent: 28 November 2023 14:12 
To: Gosling, Gareth  
Subject: Re: For the attention of Sgt Gosling-Review application- White Hart, Wimborne. 

kathryn.miller
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Hi Gareth, 
I received a copy of the White Hart's Fire Risk Assessment (FRA) and it is "suitable and 
sufficient". 
  
Most of actions from the FRA have been completed there were a couple of minor actions 
outstanding, this included a lack of Fire Action Notices.  
  
All the testing regimes are up to date. 
  
Any questions please get back to me. 
Regards 
Steve 

From: Gosling, Gareth  
Sent: 20 November 2023 18:15 
To: Stephen Broad  
Subject: RE: For the attention of Sgt Gosling-Review application- White Hart, Wimborne.  
  

  
Hi Stephen, 
  
No problem at all with the below proposed course of action.  I would be grateful to know how you get on following 
your visit. 
  
Regards, 
  
Gareth 
  

 

Gareth Gosling 2551 
  
Police Sergeant 
  

 

  

  

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team  
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters, 5 Madeira Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH1 1QQ 

  
  
From: Stephen Broad  
Sent: 20 November 2023 15:40 
To: .Licensing  
Subject: For the attention of Sgt Gosling-Review application- White Hart, Wimborne. 
  
Dear Gareth, 
I have been forwarded the review of the licence for the White Hart in Wimborne from Dorset 
Council licencing. We have no data and so have made a "no adverse comment" back. 
  

 
Caution: This email originates from outside DWFRS. DO NOT click links or open any attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you are unsure if this email is genuine, please report the 
email as Phishing using the Report button above.  
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As we have no data I would like to carry out a Fire Safety Audit on the premise, this would involve 
a review of their Fire Risk Assessment, testing regimes of alarm system and any other ancillary 
equipment. 
  
Before I contact the White Hart I just wanted to make sure you are ok with that and that I'm not 
treading on any toes. 
  
Regards 
Steve   
  
Stephen Broad 
Fire Safety Inspector 
Fire Safety - South 
Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service | Five Rivers Community Health & Wellbeing Centre | 
Hulse Road | Salisbury | SP1 3NR. 

 

  
@DWFireRescue 
We value your feedback. Please click here to take part in our Technical Fire Safety Survey.  
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Internet e-mail is not to be regarded as a secure means of communication. Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue 
Service monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This communication and any files transmitted with it is 
intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may be confidential, legally privileged and protected in law. 
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. Please notify the sender if received in error then 
delete it from your system. Opinions expressed in this communication may not be official policy. Whilst every effort 
is made to carefully choose websites that we may provide links to, Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 
cannot guarantee the standards of these sites. Virus Disclaimer: Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service takes all 
reasonable steps to ensure electronic communications are protected from virus infection but cannot accept any 
liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses. Intended recipients are responsible for 
carrying out virus checking as is necessary before opening any attachments.  
************************************************************************ 
This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in 
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail. 
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. 
************************************************************************ 
E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of 
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network. 
************************************************************************* 
For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk 
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